
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
31 March 2022

Supply, Delivery, Testing and Orientation of Remote/Portable Production Equipment and
Accessories for Public Affairs Division of PTNI

ITB NO. 2022-0008

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This
shall form an integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

Item
No.

Comments/Queries/Concerns Response

1 For the 3 units of “Wide Angle Lens
(35mm/50mm/28-70mm)”

Do we need to supply the three different
Lenses stated in Technical Specification or
can we choose between the three
specifications?

All Lenses shall be supplied.

2 For One unit “Underwater housing”

What Lens is this for?

It should be interchangeable with the
three lenses.

3 Under Technical Conditions it states “The
bidder shall offer equipment that has
„‟EQUIVALENT OR
EVEN BETTER‟‟ technical specifications
than the equipment specified in this
document.”

Does it mean we can offer equivalent or
better specs of equipment?

Yes, subject for evaluation.

If the bidder opts to offer equipment with
better specs, the bidder shall submit a
comparison chart.

4 Is the “DSLR Tripod” under item 1.1 DSLR
Accessories same with Tripod in item 7?

No. The one that is included as accessory
to the DSLR is a 5.5 lb tripod (DSLR
tripod). The separate request for tripod -
Item 7 -  is for the XD cameras.

5 For Item 2 (Wide Angle Lens) - do we
quote for 1 piece per lens or just select one
then quote 3pcs?

All Lenses shall be supplied (1 piece per
lens)
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6 For Item 8 (Underwater Housing) -
* Based on the manufacturer IKELITE, the

lens 28-70mm is not advisable for the
housing. Our Bid will only include the lens
port for 15-35mm and 50mm

Please take note that If the bidder opts to
offer equipment with better specs, the
bidder shall submit a comparison chart.

7 Drone - regarding the orientation for the
use of drones is it a simple orientation or
do you require formal training with a
certificate?

It would be appreciated if formal training
and a certificate are included. We will
provide the name/s of the cameramen
who will undergo the training, if ever.

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised
accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee


